
From: Amanda Padilla apadilla@cityofdrippingsprings.com
Subject: FW: paperwork - 501 Old Fitzhugh

Date: July 27, 2020 at 12:02 PM
To: keenan smith keenan@citylightsdesign.com

Keenan,
	
Please	see	the	items	that	Nate,	with	Bell	Springs,	submi7ed	to	us	on	Saturday.
	
Thank	you,
Amanda	Padilla
	

	
From:	Bell	Springs	Winery	<nate@bellspringswinery.com>	
Sent:	Saturday,	July	25,	2020	9:53	AM
To:	Sarah	Cole	<scole@cityofdrippingsprings.com>;	Brandon	Ellio7
<bellio7@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Cc:	Amanda	Padilla	<apadilla@cityofdrippingsprings.com>
Subject:	Re:	paperwork	-	501	Old	Fitzhugh
	
All,
	
A7ached	are	the	drawings	for	the	Shed.	Please	confirm	receipt	and	this	is	sufficient	for	drawings
of	the	structure.	Please	note	that	the	material	on	the	shed	in	the	spec	references	metal	siding,
which	is	not	the	case.	It's	wood	exterior	just	like	the	exis\ng	material	with	a	metal	roof.
	
1.	Drawing	showing	all	sides
2.	3D	showing	side	closest	to	Sidecar	building	with	doors	to	walk-in.
3.	Layout	with	specs	sent	previously.
	
Please	confirm	the	next	steps	as	well.	Per	the	mee\ng,	it	wasn't	clear.
	
Best,
	
Nate
	
On	Tue,	Jun	30,	2020	at	11:54	AM	Bell	Springs	Winery	<nate@bellspringswinery.com>	wrote:

I	found	the	applica\on	online.
	
A7ached	along	with	a	drawing.	All	materials	will	match	the	exis\ng	building	for	the	shed.
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Mueller, Inc. 3D Design Tool
Project Specifications

Project Email:    nate@bellspringswinery.com
Project Name:    Sidecar Shed Drawing
Project Date:     2020-07-25 15:42:55

Customer Mailing Address
(only visible to logged in user, not visible if project
shared):
Nate Pruitt

, 78620
Phone/Email: 5125932599 /
nate@bellspringswinery.com

Building Details:
Basics (in ft.):
width: 10
length: 25
height: 9
pitch: 2
overhang_sides: 2
overhang_end: 1

Colors:
Wall: Deep River Blue
Roof: Galvalume Plus
Trim: Deep River Blue

Accessories:

PDF Spec Sheet

3D QUOTE DATA

** NO QUOTE REQUESTED **
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